Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Black, Alisha (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 2:35 PM

To: *Cl-StPaul_LegislativeHearings; Pillsbury, Clare (Cl-StPaul); Swanson, Christopher (Cl-
StPaul)

Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Subject: City's response RE: 653 Aurora Ave AN 190163

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

left a VM for the P/O to call me back

Alisha Black

Office Assistant I11

Saint Paul Public Works

800 City Hall Annex, 25 West 4th Street

Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-5692

F: 651-266-6222
alisha.black@ci.stpaul.mn.us

£ > Bl

www.stpaul.gov/garbage

The Hﬁsr Livable
City in Amgrica

From: *Cl-StPaul_LegislativeHearings <LegislativeHearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 3:04 PM

To: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul)
<Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: FW: 653 Aurora Ave AN 190163

Please contact owner and go through process for this circumstance and reply with staff report to this email,

From: Swanson, Stacy (CI-StPaul) <stacy.swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 8:39 AM

To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
<mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: 653 Aurora Ave AN 190163

I’m call for public hearing notice that they say that we owe our property on our garbage bill for services July through
September 2019 for $80.90 for the property address is for 653 Aurora Ave St. Paul, MN 55104 Property ID number
352923410043 File CG1904B4 Assessment Number 190163 Chao Win and we just bought the house last year on October
2" and | already talked to St. Paul, like to pay the garbage bill before, | already say that we are not responsible, for
before October because we didn’t buy it yet. So if you have any questions, just call me back at 651-468-9547 and my
email is chao200989@yahoo.com thank you.




Thank you,

Stacy Swanson

Executive Assistant to
Councilmember Mitra Jalali
Office of City Council — Ward 4
15 W Kellogg Blvd. Suite 310D
Office: 651-266-8640

Direct: 651-266-8643
Stacy.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us

From: Assessment_English (CI-StPaul) <Assessment English@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 9:59 AM

To: #CI-StPaul_Ward4 <Ward4@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: FW: Voice Mail (1 minute and 38 seconds)

Katie Burger

Executive Assistant

Saint Paul City Council

15 West Kellogg Boulevard, Suite 310
Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8567

F: 651-266-8574
kathryn.burger@ci.stpaul.mn.us

The Most Livable

B n- y ﬁ

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America

From: +1 651-468-9547 <+1 651-468-9547>

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 9:44 AM

To: Assessment_English (CI-StPaul) <Assessment English@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Voice Mail (1 minute and 38 seconds)

You received a voice mail from Private.

Set Up Voice Mail



